

Banton & Kelvinhead Community Council
Minutes of the Meeting
Held on the 27th October 2010

Item	Description	Action
Attendance	Ms Hoyle, Mrs. Richardson, I Deas, Mrs. Stewart, Councilor Griffin, Mr. Morecroft	
Apologies	Councilor Keys, Councilor Jones, Ms Ould, Mrs. McAleer	
Minutes of the last meeting	Proposed Mrs. Richardson Seconded Ms Hoyle	
Police Report	No police report available. Action on Councilor Jones and Ms Hoyle to speak to community police officer - ongoing.	Councilor Jones and Ms Hoyle to speak to community police officer.
Treasurer's Report	A balance of £2623.10 was reported - no change from last month.	
Matters Arising	Traffic Congestion in St Margaret's Avenue - Ongoing Replacement of shop notice board - On going. Dow's Wood - Action ongoing. Association of Scottish Community Councils - Action ongoing. Removal of old lamp post from front of Community Hall - Action ongoing. Drainage from the plot at the Crescent - Works to improve the situation are now in progress.	Councilor Jones to report back to Community Council Mr. Morecroft to obtain a catalogue from the school. Councilor Jones to provide the phone number and I. Deas to then contact to the association. Mr. Morecroft in consultation with NLC.

Matters Arising continued	<p>Bench outside the shop in memory of Mrs. Pratt. Bench to be secured, chippings to be laid and formal dedication to be arranged</p> <p>Ash Park. Mrs. Richardson reported that several groups are arranging fund raising events as follows:</p> <p>Fashion show at the Bowling Club on the 1st December Race Night at the Bowling Club on the 26th November Playgroup Football Cards Youth Club filling Smarty Boxes</p> <p>The Committee noted that this was a fantastic response by the village.</p> <p>Nursery The situation will remain under review.</p>	Mrs. Richardson to arrange formal dedication.
Correspondence	<p>The following correspondence has been received since the last meeting:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1) Letter of invitation from Kilsyth Villages Forum AGM. 2) North Lanarkshire Action Plan - major issues report. 3) Scottish Water Letter advising of upgrade work starting in the village. 	
A.O.C.B.	<p>Two planning proposals discussed as follows:</p> <p>Baxter's Townhead - conversion of existing buildings.</p> <p>4 Hill View - extension.</p> <p>The committee raised no objections to either proposal.</p> <p>Lighting at Kelvinhead Mrs. Stewart raised the issues of lighting defects at Kelvinhead and the difficulties in using the online reporting system. The faults had now been reported and repairs were planned. Following considerable discussion it was agreed to monitor the situation.</p> <p>Mrs. Stewart raised the fact that a Portable Building had been erected in the woods to the North of Kelvinhead and asked if planning permission had been granted. Councillor Griffin stated that planning permission was required for the erection of this type of building and he undertook to follow up the situation.</p>	Councillor Griffin to check if a planning application has been made.
Date of Next Meeting	Wednesday 24th November 2010 at 7:00 p.m. in the Community Hall.	